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From: Brian McQuarrie [muncdcfo@capedorset.ca)
Sent:  Tuesday, July 03, 2007 1:36 PM

To: exec@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Cape Dorset visit

July 3, 2007
Good Afternoon Dionne:

We would like to reiterate cur disappeointment with what appears to be Dillon’s lack of regard for the
process at hand.

The Senior Administrative Officer, Art Stewart, is on annual leave at present, and | apologize for not being
up to speed on what actions may be required of the Hamlet. Any assistance, suggestions or guidance
would be greatly appreciated.

After a review of the Community Hall booking sheet, it came to my attention that on September 11 and 12,
the Nunavut Court of Justice has the Community Hall reserved for Civil and Criminal Matters. Perhaps an
additional week’s time may have to be considered when planning your newspaper advertisement.

Accommodations:

Kingait Inn Contact Fred Schell

Dorset Suites Contact Kristlna Alariaq
Guest House Contact Kristina Alariaq
White House Contact Kristina Alariaq
Beach House Contact Kristina Alariaq

We feel it is important for the Board, Consultants, and Government officials do a site visit,

In addition to the issues pertaining to the Water License, there are issues of concern to the Hamlet with
regards to site access during winter, width of road, spring drainage, etc. We recognize this may not be
the appropriate forum to deal with those issues, (we have brought forth those issues with the GN—CGS
personnel) but proverbially speaking we are hoping to “kill two birds with one rock”.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to give us a call or send us an e-mail.

Thanks,

Brian McQuarrie
Director, Finance and Personnael
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